
South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

      April 17, 2018 
Agenda 

 
    Call to Order 
  
    Invocation and Pledge  
 
    Approval of Minutes (motion) 

            
         Administration Items  

1. Seat 3 Vacancy 
2. Financial Reports for March 2018 
3. State Budget Amendment # 5 & Local Budget Amendment # 6 (motion) 
4. Approval of Expenditures for March 2018  (motion) 
5. Audit 
6. Hydrosolutions Consulting Presentation (Amy Tracy) 
7. Other 

        
    Legal 
 

1. Attorney’s Report/Approval of Invoice (motion)     
  

   Operations  
1. Activity Report 
2. Walton Way Coop-site Location 
3. Purchase electric bike 
4. Other 

 
        Announcements   
 

1. 2018 FASD Annual Conference - June 11- 14 in Orlando, FL 
2. Other 

 
    
   Seat 1- Commissioner John Magee  
 
   Seat 2- Commissioner Tim Norris  
 

    Seat 3- Commissioner Ronnie Faulk 
 

                          Restate New Action Items 
   
    Public Comments 

 
 Adjourn 



REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

March 20, 2018 

 

The Board of Commissioners of the South Walton County Mosquito Control District held 

its Regular Board Meeting at the District Office at 774 North Highway 393, Santa Rosa Beach, 

Florida at 9:30 a.m. 

 The Commissioners attending the meeting were Timothy Norris, Ronald Faulk and John 

J. Magee. Also attending were Director Ben Brewer and Office Coordinator Geraldine Via. 
The meeting opened with a Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Faulk to 
approve the minutes of the February 20, 2018 Regular Board Meeting. Motion passed 

unanimously. 
The Financial Report for February 2018 was presented.  

Commissioner Magee asked for approval of the February 2018 expenditures. A motion 
was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Faulk to approve the 

monthly expenditures list for February 2018 as presented.  Motion passed unanimously.  
Director Brewer informed the Board of his plans to order two London Fog truck mounted 

Ultra Low Volume spray units at a cost of $9,000 each. He asked for approval and stated they are 

already in the budget. A motion was made by Commissioner Faulk, seconded by 

Commissioner Norris to approve the purchase of two London Fog model 18-20 ULVs. 
Motion passed unanimously.  

Director Brewer presented the attorney invoice. A motion was made by Commissioner 
Norris, seconded by Commissioner Faulk to approve the February 2018 attorney invoice in 

the amount of $1,670.00. Motion passed unanimously.  
Amy Tracy, Senior Scientist with Hydro Solutions Consulting LLC, has been working on 

a power point presentation on the plan for mosquito control drainage management. She was 

unable to attend the meeting today. The Board agreed to have her do the presentation at the next 

meeting.  

Attorney Myers joined the meeting by telephone. Field Supervisor Harley Sampson also 

joined the meeting. Director Brewer asked the attorney to explain her recommendations on the 

current spray, ditch, and coopsite/light trap waivers. The only thing she recommended was to add 

a covenant to all three waivers to make sure the owner of the property is the person signing the 

waiver. Regarding the coop site waiver she suggested possibly getting an easement for the coop 

site location. No changes recommended for the spray waiver. She suggested adding a line to 



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of March 20, 2018 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
qualify the ditch maintenance for mosquito control purposes only, although permission is given 

to the District to maintain the ditches there is no obligation to do so.  

A property owner in Palmetto Plantation installed drains and a culvert pipe in his yard 

putting water into the ditch between the District and Plantation Way. Director Brewer presented 

pictures showing the water drainage and damage and suggested connecting a pipe directing the 

water straight to the ditch to protect the integrity of the mosquito control property. Amy Tracy 

advised the property owner should get a permit from Department of Environmental Protection. 

Commissioner Magee suggested a form letter with the procedures the property owner would 

follow regarding drainage issues.  

Director Brewer presented pictures of property on Walton Way where the chicken coop is 

located. One property owner would like it to be moved. Several other property owners would 

like to keep it there. After discussion the Board decided it should remain there.  

There are eight new chicken coops ready to be put out at sites to replace the old ones. 

The new Office Manager has been selected and will start April ninth.  

The quick coupler for the aquatic vegetation rake has been received. He is still waiting on 

the rake to be delivered. He is also expecting the Buffalo Turbine to be delivered soon.  

Director Brewer gave a report on the GovClarity system and gave some examples to the 

Board. Field Force is the new portable product and is being developed for us. He explained the 

GovClarity system for entering the service requests. He mentioned having trouble with the lab 

flow with the scanning of the bar codes. Field Supervisor Harley Sampson explained some of the 

issues the technicians are having. Director Brewer stated there will be a liaison here from Digital 

Maps the week of April 1st to do further training. Field Supervisor Harley Sampson went over 

the procedure for using GovClarity and how he assigns jobs to the technicians and showed the 

colors/icons for example.  

Director Brewer presented the Activity Report for the month of February 2018. Very 

little adulticiding was done. There were a couple of chickens positive with West Nile Virus.  

The 2018 Florida Association of Special Districts Annual Conference will be held in 

Orlando, Florida on June 11 - 20, 2018.  

Director Brewer restated his action items. He will schedule Amy Tracy with Hydro 

Solutions to attend the next meeting, contact Attorney Myers to draft letter, purchase the London 

Fog ULVs and contact Jason Medina with Pedego 30A about electric bicycles. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Faulk to 



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of March 20, 2018 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
adjourn. Motion passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 11:25a.m. 
 
 
 
_______________________     __________________________ 
Ronald Faulk, Secretary     John Magee, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 































 
SOUTH WALTON COUNTY MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT 

 
Activity Report -- Month of March 2018 

 

► All programs operated as usual. 

 

►        Adulticide used: 

                20.00      -  gallons – Kontrol    $1,090.00                      

                 8.75  - gallons – Deltagard     $1,519.61              

Larvicide/herbicide used:        

                                                               4 – gallons Coco Bear              $    78.20  

            29 – each Bactimos briquets      $     16.53    

            88 - pounds Altosid XRG            $  743.60                   

                              552 - pounds Fourstar BTI CRG   $6,243.12    

                     2 –pounds  Vectobac WDG      $     69.00               

                 1199 – each Altosid XR slim            $4,004.66                

                                         

►  Service requests:        

           6 - Thank you           

         48 – Inspections 

         58  - Spray 

           3 - Ditch 

          18 – Larvicide 

           1 - Fish     

        

3 - chickens tested positive in March - 1 West Nile Virus- 2 Eastern Equine Encephalitis  
1   EEE collection date 3/05 reported 3/16/18–Band # 52 Site B13B – Goldsby Road 

1   EEE collection date 3/19 reported 3/30/18–Band # 512 Site SW17             

1   WN collection date 2/26 reported 3/09/18–Band # 66 Site B13B – Goldsby Road  

              

                   

     
North Walton Mosquito Control had zero positive chickens for in March. 






